Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy “K s

Sent: : Friday, September 17, 2010 5:11 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi

Cc: Valentin, Andrea

Subject: SOARCA (what else :-)

Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf; image001.jpg
Jimi,

| left you comments on the SOARCA website. Hopefully you can make sense of them since we won't have a
chance to talk about them. Please incorporate as best you can and after Andrea’s (and Brian's) review, more
forward. Do we need OPA, OGC, or anybody else's review? Steering committee?

Also | read through the exec summary and | think it looks good. A good place to start when you are ready to
add it to the document and get comments. Very good job — thanks for that.

Kathy

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson@nre.gov
{301) 251-7499 \ork
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